Reports of the Community Services Committee Meeting held at 5.30pm on Tuesday, 9 July 2013.

ΔP	\mathbf{O}	0	GI	FS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF LAND

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Pecuniary Interests

Non Pecuniary – Significant Interests

Non Pecuniary – Less than Significant Interests

ITEM	TITLE	PAGE
1.	EDUCATION AND CARE SERVICES	3
1.1	New Laws for Strengthening Vaccination Requirements for Child Care Facilities	3
2.	COMMUNITY RESOURCES AND DEVELOPMENT	5
2.1	Fisher's Gig 2013	5
2.2	Domestic Violence Liaison Committee Coaster Project	7
2.3	Launch of the Campbelltown Youth Strategy 2013-2017	9
3.	CULTURAL SERVICES	11
3.1	Review of the NSW Government's Arts Funding Program	11
3.2	Campbelltown Arts Centre - July 2013 School Holiday Program	13
3.3	'Towards the Morning Sun' - Campbelltown Arts Centre Visual Arts Program	15
3.4	2014 Campbelltown Arts Centre Dance Program Funding Submission	17
3.5	Australia Council for the Arts Funding Submission - International Visitors Program	19
4.	HEALTHY LIFESTYLES	21
4.1	Swim School Program Initiative - Water Safety Week	21
4.2	Campbelltown Sports Stadium - A-League Trial Matches v Macarthur Rams	23
4.3	Australian Representative Donations	25
5.	LIBRARY SERVICES	29
5.1	New Online Library Resources	29
6.	GENERAL BUSINESS	31
20.	CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS	31
No rep	orts this round	31

Minutes of the Community Services Committee held on 9 July 2013

Present Councillor T Rowell (Chairperson)

Councillor G Brticevic Councillor D Lound Councillor M Oates

Acting General Manager - Mrs L Deitz

Acting Director Community Services - Mrs J Uluibau Director Planning and Environment - Mr J Lawrence

Manager Community Resources and Development - Mr B McCausland

Manager Cultural Services - Mr M Dagostino

Acting Manager Education and Care Services - Mrs G Vickers

Manager Healthy Lifestyles - Mr M Berriman Manager Library Services - Mr G White Manager Technical Services - Mr K Lynch

Sports Liaison and Recreation Coordinator - Mr G Ripoll

Corporate Support Coordinator - Mr T Rouen

Executive Assistant - Mrs D Taylor

Apologies (Rowell/Lound)

That the apologies from Councillor Glynn, Matheson and Thompson be

received and accepted.

CARRIED

Acknowledgement of Land

An Acknowledgement of Land was presented by the Chairperson Councillor Rowell.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Declarations of Interest were made in respect of the following items:

Pecuniary Interests

Nil

Non Pecuniary - Significant Interests

Nil

Non Pecuniary – Less than Significant Interests

Councillor Lound – Item 4.2 – Campbelltown Sports Stadium – A-League Trial Matches v Macarthur Rams – Councillor Lound advised that he is the President of Macarthur Rams.

1. EDUCATION AND CARE SERVICES

1.1 New Laws for Strengthening Vaccination Requirements for Child Care Facilities

Reporting Officer

Manager Education and Care Services

Attachments

Nil

Purpose

To advise Council of changes to vaccination requirements for child care facilities under new laws being introduced by the NSW Government from 1 January 2014.

Report

New laws introduced by the NSW Government will significantly tighten the rules around child immunisation. From 1 January 2014 parents will be required to provide evidence that their child is either fully vaccinated for their age, has a medical reason not to be vaccinated, has a conscientious objection, including religious beliefs, to vaccination, or is on a recognised catch-up schedule if their child has fallen behind with their vaccinations.

Under amendments to the *Public Health Act 2010* parents seeking exemptions will be required to fill in forms used by the Commonwealth, which must be completed by a general practitioner (or approved provider) after counselling. All child care facilities will be required to obtain vaccination evidence or exemption prior to enrolment to demonstrate that every child enrolled at the service has been vaccinated or is exempt. NSW Health will work with the Department of Education and Communities to ensure child care facilities are aware of the new requirements.

Families currently enrolled in Council's Education and Care services are required to provide evidence that their child is fully vaccinated for their age, or if they are on a recognised catchup schedule. There is however, currently no barrier for enrolment of non-immunised children into child care. If an outbreak of a vaccine preventable disease occurs, the current procedure is to exclude any unvaccinated children from the child care service for their own protection.

The changes to vaccination requirements is part of the NSW Government's multifaceted approach to lifting the vaccination rate, improve the timeliness of vaccine coverage in children, and prevent outbreaks of serious vaccine preventable diseases.

That the information be noted.

Committee's Recommendation: (Lound/Brticevic)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

CARRIED

Council Meeting 16 July 2013 (Rowell/Thompson)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

Council Resolution Minute Number 151

2. COMMUNITY RESOURCES AND DEVELOPMENT

2.1 Fisher's Gig 2013

Reporting Officer

Manager Community Resources and Development

Attachments

Nil

Purpose

To provide Council with information on the planning for Fisher's Gig 2013.

History

Fisher's Gig, a music event that showcases the talents of young local performers, has been part of the annual Festival of Fisher's Ghost celebrations since 1998. The event has grown from a band competition known as the Macarthur Music Challenge to a professional development opportunity and music festival displaying the talents of local young people.

Report

Fisher's Gig will be held at Bradbury Oval on 2 November 2013 from 2.00pm to 9.00pm as part of the Festival of Fisher's Ghost. The event will feature headline music acts performing with six local bands.

An Expression of Interest process was held inviting young people to nominate for the chance to be part of the Fisher's Gig line-up. The local bands will compete in a pre-selection heat at Campbelltown Arts Centre

The pre-selection heats will be held across two weekends, the 20 and 27 July to provide an opportunity to source the six local bands that will perform with the headlining acts. Acoustic and solo performers will also be under consideration for involvement in Fisher's Gig.

Fisher's Gig is more than a youth music festival, it is recognised as a professional platform for aspiring musicians and provides a supportive environment for young people to develop skills in event management and performance. It also provides a large scale youth event where young people are free to engage with and celebrate youth culture in a safe, drug and alcohol free environment.

Council's Youth Entertainment Reference Group assists in the lead coordination of Fisher's Gig. Membership of the group is open to young people 14-24 years who live, work or study in the Campbelltown Local Government Area. All members are registered as Council volunteers and are involved in the planning, promotions and delivery of the event.

All volunteer positions provide young people with the opportunity to gain experience and knowledge in the music sector. Roles include artist liaison, backstage crew and promotional street teams which will be used to promote all of Council's youth events.

A further report will be provided to Council following the event.

Officer's Recommendation

That the information be noted.

Committee's Recommendation: (Oates/Lound)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

CARRIED

Council Meeting 16 July 2013 (Rowell/Thompson)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

Council Resolution Minute Number 151

2.2 Domestic Violence Liaison Committee Coaster Project

Reporting Officer

Manager Community Resources and Development

Attachments

Nil

Purpose

To inform Council of the Domestic Violence Coaster project that is aimed at creating greater community awareness on the issue of domestic violence.

Report

The Campbelltown Domestic Violence Liaison Committee (CDVLC) has been operating in Campbelltown for over 20 years. The Committee works towards the elimination of violence against women and children by providing support to victims and families and raising community awareness of the issue.

Council is represented on the CDVLC and has acted as its convener for many years.

Domestic violence has a huge impact on community health and safety. To help raise awareness, the CDVLC submitted an application to the Department of Family and Community Services, Women NSW through the 2012-2013 Local Domestic and Family Violence Committee Grants, proposing to create coasters to distribute to local pubs and clubs which state 'Macarthur Says NO to Violence Against Women'.

The CDVLC through the local Campbelltown Liquor Accord offered the coasters to local licensed premises across the Campbelltown Local Government Area. To date Macarthur Tavern, Raby Tavern, Ingleburn RSL Club, The Court Tavern, Leumeah Club Hotel and Campbelltown RSL Club are using the coasters to help raise the issue of domestic violence in the local area.

Promotion of the project will be undertaken through local newspapers to create greater community awareness of the Domestic Violence Coaster project and the issue of domestic violence.

That the information be noted.

Committee's Recommendation: (Lound/Oates)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

CARRIED

Council Meeting 16 July 2013 (Rowell/Thompson)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

Council Resolution Minute Number 151

2.3 Launch of the Campbelltown Youth Strategy 2013-2017

Reporting Officer

Manager Community Resources and Development

Attachments

Nil

Purpose

To advise Council that the Campbelltown Youth Strategy 2013-2017 will be formally launched on International Youth Day on 12 August, 2013 as part of the 'Celebrating Young People of Campbelltown' Youth Forum.

History

Council at the meeting of 18 June 2013 endorsed the 'Campbelltown Youth Strategy 2013-2017'.

Report

The Campbelltown Youth Strategy is a whole of Council response to young people in the city of Campbelltown. The Strategy is designed to be a flexible document that can respond to the emerging needs of young people across the city over the next four years. It identified five key focus areas under which the proposed actions would be undertaken by Council.

The United Nations International Youth Day is celebrated on 12 August each year to recognise efforts of the world's youth in enhancing global society. International Youth Day aims to promote ways to engage young people in becoming more actively involved in making positive contributions to their communities.

The Campbelltown Youth Strategy 2013-2017 document will be formally launched on 12 August 2013 on International Youth Day at the Campbelltown Civic Hall during the Celebrating Young People of Campbelltown Youth Forum.

The Youth Forum will showcase the positive contribution young people make to the community of Campbelltown with young guest speakers, interactive workshops, music and theatre performances from local young people.

That the information be noted.

Committee's Recommendation: (Brticevic/Lound)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

CARRIED

Council Meeting 16 July 2013 (Rowell/Thompson)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

Council Resolution Minute Number 151

3. CULTURAL SERVICES

3.1 Review of the NSW Government's Arts Funding Program

Reporting Officer

Manager Cultural Services

Attachments

Nil

Purpose

To advise Council that the Minister for the Arts has announced a review of the Arts Funding Program (AFP) will be undertaken alongside the development of an Arts and Cultural Policy for NSW.

Report

The AFP through Arts NSW is one of the NSW Government's primary mechanisms for investing in arts and cultural activities in NSW. The program contributes to NSW's status as the cultural hub of Australia by supporting professional artists and arts and cultural organisations to develop high quality programs.

The review will make recommendations to the Minister for the Arts to ensure the ongoing effectiveness of the AFP. In a changing operating environment, the review will address the developing needs and expectations of the arts and cultural sector and its audiences, and the NSW Government's goals and priorities. The scope of the review includes the identification of improved evaluation mechanisms to assess both individual projects and the overall effectiveness of the AFP in meeting its objectives. The review recommendations will inform decisions on how to effectively and efficiently deliver future programs. Recommendations are expected to consider changes to the objectives, structure, administration and evaluation of the AFP.

The review is being conducted by Arts NSW and includes a period of sector consultation through feedback on a discussion paper and face-to-face consultation sessions. Ideas and feedback on the issues raised in the discussion paper are important to shaping the future of the AFP. Organisations are encouraged to make a formal response and/or participate in a consultation session.

Over the past five years, Campbelltown Council through Campbelltown Arts Centre has received over \$1,460,000 from the NSW Government through Arts NSW. This funding has created opportunities for communities in the Macarthur region to have access to high quality cultural activities.

The Arts Centre propose to put forward a submission that would outline the rapidly growing population of the Macarthur region, changes in the cultural sector and challenges faced by local government to deliver a relevant cultural program for the benefit of the community.

The outcomes of the review will be made public towards the end of 2013. Recommendations will be implemented in 2014 for the 2015 funding program. Submissions close on Friday 26 July 2013.

Officer's Recommendation

- 1. That Council endorse the submission prepared by Campbelltown Arts Centre on the Arts Funding Program Review to Arts NSW.
- 2. That a further report analysing the impact of the changes to the Arts Funding Program be presented to Council when this information becomes available.

Committee's Recommendation: (Oates/Lound)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

CARRIED

Council Meeting 16 July 2013 (Rowell/Thompson)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

Council Resolution Minute Number 151

3.2 Campbelltown Arts Centre - July 2013 School Holiday Program

Reporting Officer

Manager Cultural Services

Attachments

Nil

Purpose

To inform Council of planned activities being held at Campbelltown Arts Centre during the 2013 July school holiday period.

Report

Campbelltown Arts Centres school holiday program is currently underway and offers the following activities:

Sci-Fi Galaxy Art for Kids and Parents

The collage making workshop will encourage participants to imagine and create their own futuristic worlds on paper, drawing inspiration from the Centre's current exhibition, Catching Light.

Quirky Clay Creatures for Kids and Parents

Participants will use clay to sculpt imaginary creatures, a theme in anticipation of a July to August exhibition at the Arts Centre involving work from the Collection by Surrealist artist James Gleeson.

National Institute of Dramatic Arts (NIDA)

NIDA will offer three acting workshops at the Arts Centre for children aged 8 to 18 years.

Cyborg Costumes

This fashion and craft workshop will be facilitated by an arts tutor and member of the Embroiderers Guild of NSW who will assist participants to design and make their own robot-like costumes in response to works in the current exhibition, Catching Light.

Kids, Birds and Print Making

Participants will learn and apply simple print-making techniques to create bird designs on fabric, a theme in anticipation of the 'Month of Sacred Birds', September music performances at the Arts Centre.

Einsteinz Music for Bubs. Tots and Parents

Participants will use a variety of percussion instruments to explore rhythm, tempo and pitch.

Indigenous Dance Workshops

Workshops will be facilitated by independent, Indigenous dance artist, Thomas Kelly.

From 8 July through to 26 August, a specially designed book will be available at the Campbelltown Arts Centre front desk for visitors to contribute their own drawings and create 'mix and match' pictures with other designs. The design of the book allows visitors to 'mix and match' drawing to blend several pictures together. The book is titled, 'Exquisite Mutations' and is offered in anticipation of a July to August exhibition at the Arts Centre, displaying work by Surrealist artist James Gleeson.

These school holiday events have been promoted across the Campbelltown Local Government Area through a variety of media formats including print, word of mouth and social media.

Officer's Recommendation

That the information be noted.

Committee's Recommendation: (Lound/Brticevic)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

CARRIED

Council Meeting 16 July 2013 (Rowell/Thompson)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

Council Resolution Minute Number 151

3.3 'Towards the Morning Sun' - Campbelltown Arts Centre Visual Arts Program

Reporting Officer

Manager Cultural Services

Attachments

Nil

Purpose

To inform Council of an upcoming exhibition 'Towards the Morning Sun' as part of the Visual Arts program at Campbelltown Arts Centre.

Report

The Campbelltown Art Centres Pacific Communities Strategy was initiated in 2010 with Arts NSW to establish and create projects in consultation and collaboration with the Pacific communities of Western Sydney.

'Towards the Morning Sun' is the final outcome of the initiative and will bring together ten visual artists of Pacific heritage from Australia and New Zealand. Artists include Brett Graham, Eric Bridgeman, Florence Jaukae, Lisa Hilli, Maureen Lander, Niki Hastings-McFall, Rosanna Raymond, Salote Tawale, Samuel Tupou and Torika Bolatagici. Each artist in the exhibition has a practice that explores complex historical, political and cultural ideas with an emphasis on community and Pacific culture.

Selected artists will participate in a residency program that will see artists collaborate and share their ideas. The artists will develop their new commission artworks with the local Pacific communities. This collaborative approach will allow the Campbelltown Arts Centre to engage with communities not previously engaged with, providing a platform for participation and an opportunity for professional development within the sector. Participation is also a key component to the project, from this it is perceived that viable relationships will be established and fostered for continued engagement within the centre's programs.

'Towards the Morning Sun' will open Friday 6 September and continue to Sunday 21 October. A number of public programs will take place during this time including an artist talks and workshops initiative pacific culture awareness and participation.

That the information be noted.

Committee's Recommendation: (Oates/Brticevic)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

CARRIED

Council Meeting 16 July 2013 (Rowell/Thompson)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

Council Resolution Minute Number 151

3.4 2014 Campbelltown Arts Centre Dance Program Funding Submission

Reporting Officer

Manager Cultural Services

Attachments

Nil

Purpose

To seek Council's endorsement of a submission to the Federal Government through the Australia Council for the Arts Dance Board requesting \$83,000 funding support for the delivery of the Campbelltown Arts Centre's 2014 Contemporary Dance Program.

Report

The Australia Council for the Arts Dance Board provides funding for organisations that can demonstrate commitment and investment into the creation of new and innovative work that develop Australian dance. These grants support programs and services that benefit a range of dance artists. These can include national and international reciprocal partnerships, professional development programs such as mentor programs, masterclasses, workshops, international exchanges, management support and peer evaluation.

The Centre's Contemporary Dance Program has successfully been funded through the Australia Council annually since 2009. The funding has provided opportunities for a range of Australian and international artists to work in new ways, and within new contexts, through the substantial commissioning and presentation of new dance work.

The 2014 Contemporary Dance Program will continue to build on support toward the development of new and innovative contemporary dance works; showcasing the highest calibre artists and provide access for community and schools through connected public programming for ongoing audience education and development. The program will consist of several key projects, including commissioning new works to be developed collaboratively between dance and music artists to be presented at Campbelltown Arts Centre as a major festival, 'I Can Hear Dancing' scheduled for 2015.

The Campbelltown Arts Centre will produce and present its 2014 Contemporary Dance Program under the artistic direction of the Curator Contemporary Dance.

- 1. That Council endorse the submission to the Federal Government through the Australia Council for the Arts Dance Board requesting \$83,000 funding support for the delivery of the Campbelltown Arts Centre's 2014 Contemporary Dance Program.
- 2. That subject to notification of success, the funding Agreement from the Australia Council for the Arts be accepted and signed by the General Manager on behalf of Council.

Committee's Recommendation: (Lound/Oates)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

CARRIED

Council Meeting 16 July 2013 (Rowell/Thompson)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

Council Resolution Minute Number 151

3.5 Australia Council for the Arts Funding Submission - International Visitors Program

Reporting Officer

Manager Cultural Services

Attachments

Nil

Purpose

To seek Council's endorsement of a submission to the Federal Government through the Australia Council for the Arts requesting \$10,000 from the International Visitors Program to support the invitation of internationally renowned artist Lanfreco Aceti to visit Australia in 2013-2014.

Report

Campbelltown Arts Centre continues to seek opportunities to engage local communities and audiences with Australian and international artists whose work explores ideas, issues and themes that illuminate and are pertinent to the lives and experiences of local audiences and residents.

The centre is currently developing an innovative exchange and exhibition project of which the core focus is to develop partnerships internationally while providing viable pathways for Australian and international contemporary artists to develop new works within an international context.

As part of the International Visitors Program, Campbelltown Arts Centre in partnership with Contemporary Art Spaces Tasmania and Hobart and Contemporary Art Centre of South Australia, Adelaide propose to invite Istanbul based artist, gallery director and academic, Lanfranco Aceti to visit Australia in 2013-2014.

Lanfranco Aceti works as an academic, artist and curator and is the founder of The Studium: Lanfranco Aceti Inc. He is the founder and Director of Operational and Curatorial Research in Contemporary Art, Design, Science and Technology and founder and Director of Museum of Contemporary Cuts. He has also founded the Media Exhibition Platform that has operated from 2010 presenting a range of international exhibitions both online and in physical spaces. Lanfranco Aceti is currently an Associate Professor Contemporary Art and Digital Culture, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences, Sabanci University, Istanbul.

The primary purpose of the proposed visit is to provide an opportunity for Mr Aceti to experience the highly developed artistic programs by Campbelltown Arts Centre, the Contemporary Art Spaces Tasmania and Hobart and the Contemporary Art Centre of South Australia. Mr Aceti will also participate in a public program in the form of a presentation and/or conference at Campbelltown Arts Centre to share his arts knowledge with a local audience.

The grant submission to the Australia Council for the Arts would cover all associated costs and travel expenses for Lanfreco Aceti. No additional resources would be required by Council.

Officer's Recommendation

- 1. That Council endorse the submission to the Federal Government through the Australia Council for the Arts requesting \$10,000 from the International Visitors Program to support the invitation of internationally renowned artist Lanfreco Aceti to visit Australia in 2013-2014.
- 2. That if successful, the funding agreement from the Australia Council for the Arts be signed by the General Manager on behalf of Council.

Committee's Recommendation: (Brticevic/Lound)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

CARRIED

Council Meeting 16 July 2013 (Rowell/Thompson)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

Council Resolution Minute Number 151

4. HEALTHY LIFESTYLES

4.1 Swim School Program Initiative - Water Safety Week

Reporting Officer

Manager Healthy Lifestyles

Attachments

Nil

Purpose

To inform Council of the Water Safety Week initiative that was held as part of the Swim School program at Council's Leisure Centres from 17-23 June 2013.

History

'The National Drowning Report' produced by the Royal Life Saving Society NSW revealed that 284 people drowned in Australian waterways in the 2011-2012 period, with 105 of those drownings occurring in NSW. This statistic is inclusive of public and home swimming pools. Although incidents that occur in swimming pools have decreased learning appropriate water safety skills is transferrable to most water situations.

Report

Council operates swim schools at The Gordon Fetterplace Aquatic Centre, Eagle Vale Central and Macquarie Fields Leisure Centre. Over the 2012-2013 summer period 2730 enrolments were received for the Swim School program.

The Leisure Centres held a themed Water Safety Week in each Swim School program to encourage learning of water safety skills within all age groups and swimming ability levels, as well as, providing resources to raise awareness of the dangers surrounding differing waterways.

The Water Safety Week program covered four main themes including Beach Safety, Swimming Pool Safety, Rivers, Lakes and Dams, and Watery Safety around the Home.

Information resources are provided to participants relevant to the Water Safety theme, as well as information regarding Resuscitation and Bronze Medallion courses that are held at Council's Leisure Centres. Leisure Centre staff also conducted resuscitation demonstrations.

Whilst teaching water safety skills form part of the everyday Swim School program, holding a focal week on Water Safety is an effort to educate the importance of learning water safety skills to both those that attend and participate in the program and the parents, guardians and other community members that attend Council's Leisure Centres.

It is proposed to continue to hold the Water Safety Week program during each Swim School term.

Information is also available at the Leisure Centres on the NSW Government's new pool safety legislation.

Officer's Recommendation

That the information be noted.

Committee's Recommendation: (Brticevic/Lound)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

CARRIED

Council Meeting 16 July 2013 (Rowell/Thompson)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

Council Resolution Minute Number 151

4.2 Campbelltown Sports Stadium - A-League Trial Matches v Macarthur Rams

Reporting Officer

Manager Healthy Lifestyles

Attachments

Nil

Purpose

To provide Council with details of two Hyundai A-League pre-season trial matches to be played against the Macarthur Rams on the 31 July and 7 August 2013 at Campbelltown Sports Stadium.

History

In 2010, 2011 and 2012 Campbelltown Sports Stadium hosted Sydney FC in pre-season trial matches against the Macarthur Rams. These matches were jointly organised by Council and Macarthur District Soccer Football Association

Report

Council officers and representatives of the Macarthur District Football Soccer Association have been in contact with Western Sydney Wanderers and Sydney FC to examine interest in trial matches against the Macarthur Rams in the Hyundai A-League preseason.

Sydney FC and the Western Sydney Wanderers both play in the Hyundai A-League, the premier football competition in Australia. In February 2013, Campbelltown Sports Stadium hosted a Hyundai A-League match between the Western Sydney Wanderers and the Newcastle Jets as part of the community round of the Hyundai A-League competition. The Stadium also hosted Sydney FC and Perth Glory in January 2012 in a Hyundai A-League community match in the previous Hyundai A-League season.

Macarthur Rams have been offered the opportunity to play against both Sydney based A-League teams as part of Hyundai A-League preseason preparation. These matches will be jointly arranged by Council and the Macarthur District Soccer Football Association. Sydney FC will play the Macarthur Rams on 31 July. The Macarthur Rams will then play the Western Sydney Wanderers the following week on 7 August 2013.

In February 2013 Campbelltown Sports Stadium hosted the Western Sydney Wanderers in a Hyundai A-League match against the Newcastle Jets. The Hyundai A-League draw has been released and currently does not have Campbelltown Sports Stadium hosting a match. There is a vacant round with an unallocated venue and Council officers have contacted the Western Sydney Wanderers and Football Federation Australia to express interest in hosting another Hyundai A-League match at Campbelltown Sports Stadium. The Westfield W-League and the National Youth League draws have not been released.

This annual event continues to strengthen the relationship that Campbelltown Sports Stadium has with these sporting clubs.

Officer's Recommendation

That the information be noted.

Committee's Recommendation: (Oates/Brticevic)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

CARRIED

Council Meeting 16 July 2013 (Rowell/Thompson)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

Council Resolution Minute Number 151

4.3 Australian Representative Donations

Reporting Officer

Manager Healthy Lifestyles

Attachments

List of Australian Representative Donation Recipients for 2012-2013

Purpose

To advise Council of the 2012-2013 Australian Representative Donation recipients.

Report

Residents of Campbelltown who are selected to represent Australia are considered as eligible for financial assistance from Council, as detailed in the objectives of the Donations to Individuals, Community Organisations, Sports, Cultural and Arts Representatives Policy.

The Policy statement details eligible individuals in sport to be 'an amateur athlete residing within the Campbelltown City area who has been selected either individually or as a member of a team by the representative National Association to represent his or her country and be entitled to wear the Australian Coat of Arms, may be given a donation of \$500 towards meeting their expenses'.

The Policy also provides financial assistance to sporting teams. Teams composed of a majority of residents of the City of Campbelltown who have been selected as a team by the respective National Association to represent the City of Campbelltown at a recognised national or international championship are eligible. A donation of \$1,000 is provided towards meeting the expenses of the team selected.

In 2012-2013 Council made twenty one donations of \$500 to eligible residents. These residents represented Australia in a wide range of sports, including world championships in Indoor Cricket, Oztag, Triathlon, Swimming, Indoor Netball, BMX, and Powerlifting. Recipients also included residents representing Australia in deaf rugby, Special Olympics, figure skating, tennis, hockey, cricket and Irish dancing.

Council has received positive feedback from participants, recognising that without the Representative Donation Program they would not have been able to achieve their goal of representing Australia in sport.

That the information be noted.

Committee's Recommendation: (Oates/Brticevic)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

CARRIED

Council Meeting 16 July 2013 (Rowell/Thompson)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

Council Resolution Minute Number 151

ATTACHMENT 1

2012 / 2013 Representative Grant Recipients				
Name	Sport/Activity Representing Australia			
Mr Lachlan Binskin	Represented Australia in the Junior World Series Indoor Cricket in South Africa during December 2012.			
Mr Jarred Lysaught	Represented Australia in the Junior World Series Indoor Cricket in South Africa during December 2012.			
Miss Kirilee Cook	Represented the Australia Under 18 Girls Oztag team to play in the 2012 Trans Tasman tournament in New Zealand.			
Mr Leon Longbottom	Represented the Indigenous Australia team to compete at the 2012 Tag World Cup in Auckland, New Zealand.			
Mr Liam Duval	Represented Australia in the 2012 Tag World Cup in Auckland, New Zealand.			
Mr Scott Shoesmith	Represented the Australian Deaf Rugby Union team in a match against the New Zealand Deaf Rugby team in Auckland.			
Mr Alex Gohari	Representing Australia at the 2013 ITU World Triathlon Championships in London during September 2013.			
Ms Alison Bryant	Representing Australia in North American National Irish Dancing Championships in July 2013.			
Mr William Bryant	Representing Australia in North American National Irish Dancing Championships in July 2013.			
Mr Kieran Bryant	Representing Australia in North American National Irish Dancing Championships in July 2013.			
Ms Amanda Malskaitis	Representing Australia at the World Indoor Netball Championships in Brisbane in September 2013.			
Mrs Rebecca Valosin	Representing Australia at the World Indoor Netball Championships in Brisbane in September 2013.			
Miss Cheltzy Lee	Represented Australia in numerous international figure skating tournaments in Slovenia, Italy, Luxembourg and Japan during February to April 2013.			
Mr Damien Mortimer	Represented Australian Under 19 cricket team that toured New Zealand in April 2013			
Mr Daniel Tranter	Representing Australia at the World Swimming Championships in Barcelona during July and August 2013.			
Ms Diane Cassel	Represented Australian Masters Tennis team at the Margaret Court Cup in Turkey during March 2013.			

Mr Jacob Andoloro	Represented Australian Country Under 21 team that competed in the Oceania Pacific
Ms Rae-Leigh Lyons	Cup in December 2012. Represented Australia at the World Powerlifting Championships in the Russia in
	June 2013.
Mr Scott Hill	Represented Australia at the World Powerlifting Championships in the Russia in June 2013.
Mr Matthew Etherton	Representing Australia in the Bocce event at the Special Olympics Asia Pacific Regional Games in Newcastle in December 2013
Ms Melissa Etherton	Representing Australia in the Bocce event at the Special Olympics Asia Pacific Regional Games in Newcastle in December 2013
Mr Jye Furner	Representing Australia at the World BMX Championships in Auckland in July 2013

5. LIBRARY SERVICES

5.1 New Online Library Resources

Reporting Officer

Manager Library Services

Attachments

Nil

Purpose

To advise Council of two new online resources available through Council's Library Service.

Report

Demand for online access to information and recreational resources through Council's Library Service continues to grow and new resources and services are regularly added to the online collection. Two new services are Freegal and BorrowBox.

Freegal is a music distribution service that enables library members to download digital rights management free material for unlimited use. Freegal is provided by Library Ideas™ and enables access to over three million songs including Sony Music's catalogue of legendary artists.

The second new service is BorrowBox which enables library members to borrow, download and enjoy titles through digital loans. The new eBook collection will feature an extensive array of Australian and international bestselling authors in both online audio and eBooks.

BorrowBox is the most advanced digital library app for Apple iOS and Android, incorporating a dedicated eBook reader and eAudiobook player. BorrowBox is available now from the App Store and Google Play. BorrowBox complements the existing online audio and eBook collections, and its focus on Australian material will help to meet the growing demand for these items.

Both Freegal and BorrowBox are now available through the Library Service's website.

That the information be noted.

Committee's Recommendation: (Oates/Brticevic)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

CARRIED

Council Meeting 16 July 2013 (Rowell/Thompson)

That the Officer's Recommendation be adopted.

Council Resolution Minute Number 151

6. GENERAL BUSINESS

Nil.

20. CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS

No reports this round

There being no further business the meeting closed at 6.03pm.

T Rowell CHAIRPERSON